

COVER LETTER

Emdadullah Bin Main

HELLO

My name is Emdadullah, and I'm a Digital Marketing Specialist.

I want to work on any project with my best professional skills and 3 years of experience to make a project successful from start to finish.

I know the tricks to increase your business sales with my skills. I am used to working with my best efforts and communication with integrity.

I know you want skilled development. I have already done the professional work. With my diligent work and extensive experience, I will ensure that your work is 100% professional. My work speed will increase as a result of your satisfaction.

I am based in Bangladesh and would be happy to work remotely or relocate for the right opportunity.

I would love to interview.

Sincerely.

Emdadullah

Digital Marketing Specialist. Bangladesh



RESUME



+8801606-020875

contact@emdadullah.com

in linkedin.com/in/emdadullah

emdadullah.com

Brahmanbaria, Bangladesh

PROFILE

Digital Marketing Specialist with 3 years of experience in B2B/B2C. My passion lies in staying ahead of digital trends, ensuring brands thrive in the ever-evolving digital landscape. Ready to contribute my skills and dedication to the success of forward-thinking organizations.

SKILLS

- Business Stratagy
- Growth Strategy
- Social Media Strategy
- E-commerce Development
- . Create any website
- Facebook All Marketing
- . Branding Strategy
- Consultancy
- · Pay-per-click advertising
- . Google Analytics 4
- Website Design & Development

Education

Jamia Amaniya Rahmatpor, Narsingdi — Master's 01/01/2018 - 31/12/2022

Jamia Sirajia Darol Olom, Brahmanbaria - Bachelor's 01/01/2016 - 31/12/2018

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR EXECUTIVE

Softifybd, Dhaka

2023 - present (remot)

I sell a product by marketing with my technique beautiful communication

MARKETING SPECIALIST

Guidance Consultant, cumilla

2020- present

- It has 3 brands under it. From the development of all to marketing is my responsibility
- I create all kinds of plans and marketing strategies and business funnels

MARKETING SPECIALIST & DEVELOPER

Khushimon, Khulna

2021- present (remot)

- I create all kinds of plans and marketing strategies and business
- After doing website development, analysis and reporting, monthly planning and strategy making based on everything, Facebook marketing has to be done.



PROJECTS

Emdadullah



Niramoy Food

-Full Website

Complete website work, everything from function to design and e- commerce setting and marketing

project link 🗹



SportsMaan

-Full Website

Complete website work, everything from function to design and e- commerce setting and marketing

project link 🗹



Khushimon

-Full Website/Marketing

Complete website work, everything from function to design and e- commerce setting and marketing

project link 🖸



-Full Website

Complete website work, everything from function to design and e- commerce setting and marketing

project link [2]